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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 27 November 2018 B:07 AM
'KHONG Lynn'
'ANG Yvonne'; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; SUR

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SBM013NM / SLS 2329Y / DOA :19.11.2018

$'Sfi$n
s r*ff"4

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SLS 2329Y is $173K-$174K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Grace Ho <surveyadmin5@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Monday,26 November 2018 5:18 PM

To:'admin'<admin@lbs-auto.com>;'chowauto'<chowauto@singnet.com.sg>;'rta'<rta@rta.com.sg>;'admin'
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'cynthia.ong' <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation

<va luation@ lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; KHONG Lynn

<lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Ta n <motorsurvey@fta.com'sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO13NM / SLS 2329Y / DOA : L9.17.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to lynn.khons@axa.com.ss and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours"

Thank you & warm regards

Grace Ho

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868

Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext.905 . Fax: (65) 6509 6221

E ma il : motorsu rvev(afta.com.sg
Website: www.fta.com.sg
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. Owner lD: zvYl\
l Vehicle Details' sLs2329YVehicle No.:
I V"ni.f.io U" e"po.t"a, No

i lntended Deregistration Date:

First Registration Date: 74Sep2O77

Transfer Cou nti . " 9. ::_ ,

26't11t2rt1F

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COF Flchafe Fnntriru

Enqyi1g: PABF/COE Re,pate fo_r Registered V"-eh-!919- *.
Vehiglg:_owpg1Pq$!q4_!_q1s_

Owner lDType: SingaPore NRIC

-|g
26 Nov 2018

' Vehicle Model: C200 SPORT PREMIUM AUTO

Primary Colour: Silver

I Manufacturing Year: 
"____. - 20_-1-1. : . -.- . . =. : .. -

27492030464797. -::!l"r[:-; 
:-" 

w;ozos iabiniiiiii -

" -llliiill*1"''

ActualARF Paid:

lptg4ded P{R.F Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

$45,666.@

t3Sep2027

$34,249.OO

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

I nte nded Co_E 
-Bq.p-"9"tS 

Delgj lq

col:elqivoqtl.
COECategory:

!31:t?9]7:
B - Car above 16O0cc or 97kW iidtiir'pl

COE Period(Years!

, QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

10

_$4e,000.90
$43,117.00

$77,366.00
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11126t2018 used Mercedes-Benz car & Used cars & Vehicres singapore - sgcarMart
Af,lG Line

post€d: 2s-od-201B li?:;r'":*:::':1ffi :ff !J11? i:i:"[*i":-benz 
c200, r4ercedes-Benz c200, n]ercedes-benz c200,

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C20{,
Spcrt

06-Jun-2017 1,991 cc Luxury

Enjoy Low Interest Rate At 1.980/0! Latest Arrival of Luxurious CzOo Sports Auto, Comes With 5 yrs Warranty Transferable And old Bidded Number
Plate. Elegant Model Wth Sunroof And Panoramic Roof. All R...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

postcd. t9-oct-10r8 Trgs: 
.2017 

l'lercedes-tsen; C2011, 2017 mercedes-benz c2C1.l, llercedes-Benz C]00, mercedes-benz c200,
Pleicedes-8enz, C200, c200, Used l,lercedes,Benz

Up to 20.88o/o petrol d;scount at f$so

Save up to 20.88% at Esso with the best petrol discount credit cards. Updated with the latest offers and promotions,

Find out morel

MetcedrJg-genz C-Ctass C200
Cabriolet Al,l€ Line Premium
Plus

26-May-20t7 1,991 cc Sports

Auto Zoom Enterprise fte Ltd

postcl: 14-oct-2018 Tags: :017 l'lercedes-Benz c?00, 2017 mercedes-benz (200, l'le.cedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz c?00,
l\1er(cdes-Benz, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-B€nz

i'{ercedes-B€nz C-Class C20O $121,000 g16,920 lyr lg-Jut-2ou 1,991 cc 24,ooo km sports
Coupe 4l,16 Line Prel;lisrn Plus

Down Payment $17K Only! Full Al4G Line Unitl Single Owner Unitl Well Maintained! Warranty Till 2020! As Good As New! No Repairs Needed! Owner
Selling Due To Family Commitments! A Lot Of Love And Time H...

Audax Auto Pte Ltd

postrri: t0-n.r-7ota Tags: 2017 Merced€s-B€nz C:00, 2017 meacedes-benz c200, iYercedes-Benz C200, merc€des-b€nz c200,
lulcrccdcs-lienz, C200, c200. Used tvte.cedes-Herz

M€rced€$-96nz C-C,ast N.A 05-Aptr2017 1,997 cc

N.A 27-Feb-20L7 1,991 cc

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C20C N.A 28-Feb-2017 1,991 cc Luxury

100o/o Accident Free. Viewing At Leng Kee Autopoint

0osted. 25-Octr2018 lnrls: 
,2017 

Mercedes'Benz c200, 2017 mercedes-benz c200, Mercecles-Benz C:00, mercedes-benz c?00,- Flercedes"Benz, C200, c200, Used lulercedes-Fenz

Mercedes-genz c-claes c20o - N.A 20-Nov-2017 1,991 cc - sports soLD
Coupe AUG Line

New ArrivaMmmacu'late Condition Like Brand New Unit! Done only 60ookml Original Factory AMG Line With panoramic Roof! package with 3 years
Warranty With Unlimited Mileage! Flawless BodyworkWith pai...

postedj 27-o.r-?0tB Taqt: 2017 li4e.cedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz c2tl0, Mercedes,Benz c200, mercedEs-ben? c200,
I\lcrccdcs-Benz, C200, c200, Used l.lercedes-Benz

EW

SOLD

SOLD

W

hyaitabta

SOLD

@

Availabt*

SOLD

.Wtg!gggts#*'

N,A

N.A

Sports
Cabriolet C2AA AMG Line

$2000 c&c Seruice Credits. Manufacturer Warranty Till Apr 2020, Plus 1 Year Mercedes-Benz Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty Till Apr 2021, Latest Model,
9G-tronic. 33 Points Vehicle Inspection. Just Done Ser,,.

Republic Auto

Foctpd:c{-n.t-?nrR TJgs:2017l"lercedes-gcnzCabriol€t,2017me(edes-bcnzGhriolet,f4ercedes-BenzCabriolet,mercedes-
benz cabriolet, Mercedes-Be'tz, Cabriolet, cabriolet. Urd f,lerdeds-Benz

Mercedes-genz C-Cl*ss C200
AMG Line

Direct Owner Bought Directly From C&C. Clean Lady Owner. well Maintained. Accident Free. paid Extra For
Coloured Leather Seats. AMG Line. Just Had Star Interior, Air-c...

Ca rro

Luxury

Diamond White Colour With Cherry

po<io.tr ,H_q.n-?o1 I Tagsr 2017 l"lercedes-3enz C?00, 2017 nercedes-benz c200, I{ercedes-Be|z C200, mercedes-benz c200,-'" -"" ltlerc<des-Benz, C200, c200, Used lvlerceder-B€nz

Mercedes-3e*z C-Class C20O $173,500 $16,930 /yr 15-Aug-2017 L,ggl cc 11,OOO km Sports
Ccupe AMG Line Premium Plus

1 owner, AMG sports Package, Like New condition. Flawless obsidian Black Exterior With Sporty Red Leather Seats, Very Good Condition, well Taken
Care Of By Owner.

TTS Eurocars

poctpd )7_qan-lritt Taqs: 2017 M€rcedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz c2C0, lvlercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-llenz c200,'"'" llercedes-8enz, C200, c200, Used l4ercedes"0enz

l',terredes- genz C-flaes C20O
A146.l*i*e

24-Mar-20L7 1,991 cc

^+r^6H- Automobile Pte Ltd

L.i.a. )1_(A^,)r)1a Tags: 2017 llercedes-genz C200, 2017 me.cedes-ben? c200, llercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz c200,." '" Iulcrcedes-8en/, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benl

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=C200&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2017&MOD=Mercedes-Benz

Luxury
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